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Wxatt, Zachary ‘ ,

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 10:54 AM

To: Mueller, Eric; Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Aslesen, Matthew - DOA <Matthew.Aslesen@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 10:49 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Ziegler, Paul - DOA <Paul2.Ziegler@wisconsin.gov>; Aslesen, Matthew - DOA <Matthew.Aslesen@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: General Transportation Aids
Tracking Code: BB0389

SBO Team: TLGED

SBO Analyst: Aslesen, Matthew

Phone: 608-266-1039
E-mail: matthew.aslesen@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 395

Agency Number: 395

Priority: Medium

Intent:
Under 86.30(2)(a)3 change the mileage aid payment, amend to include as best seen fit “$2,628
starting in calendar year 2020 and thereafter.”
Under 86.30(9)(b) amend to make the base aids payment for counties $122,203,180 for CY2020
and thereafter
Under 86.30(9)(c) amend to make the base aids payment for municipalities $383,503,230 for
CY2020 and thereafter.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage @spmail.enterprise. wistate.us
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DOA.......Aslesen, BB0389 - General transportation aids

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
TRANSPORTATION
TRANSPORTATION AIDS

1. General transportation aids

This bill increases the amount of aid DOT may provide to counties and
municipalities under the general transportation aids program. Under current law,
DOT makes aid payments to counties based on a share~of-costs formula and to
municipalities based on the greater of a share-of-costs formula or an aid rate per
mile. Under the bill, for calendar year 2020 and thereafter, the aid rate per mile is
increased to $2,628. For calendar year 2020 and thereafter, this bill increases the
maximum amount of aid that may be paid to counties under the program to
$122,203,180 and increases the maximum amount of aid that may be paid to
munlclpahtles under the program to $383,503,230.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill. -

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1
1 ‘SECTION 1. 86.30 (2) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
2 86.30 (2) (a) 3. For each rhile of road or street under the jurisdiction of a
3 municipality as determined under s. 86.302, the mileage aid payment shall be $2,202
4 w in calendar year 2017 2019 and $2,389 M in calendar year 2018 2020 and
5 thereafter.

History: 1977 c. 29; 1979 c. 32s. 92 (1); 1979 c. 34 ss. 934b, 2102 (52) (a); 1981 c. 20, 248; 1983 a, 27; 1985 a. 29 ss. 1604 to 1616r; 3202 (51); 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 31;
1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 113, 338; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9; 1999 a. 150 5. 672; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25; 2007 a. 20, 226; 2009 a. 28; 2011 a, 32; 2013 a. 20;
2017 a. 59.

SECTION 2. 86.30 (9) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

86.30 (9) (b) For the purpose of calculating and distributing aids under sub. (2),
the amounts for aids to counties are $98,400,200 $111,093,800 in calendar year 2017
2019 and $111;093,800 $122,203,180 in calendar year 2018 2020 and thereafter.

© oo g o

10 These amounts, to the extent practicable, shall be used to determine the statewide

11 county average cost-sharing percentage in the particular calendar year.

History: 1977 c. 29; 1979 ¢. 325, 92 (l)i 1979 c. 34 ss. 934b, 2102 (52) (a); 1981 c. 20, 248; 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 29 ss. 1604 to 1616r; 3202 (51); 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 31;
1991 a, 39, 269; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 113, 338; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9; 1999 a. 150 5. 672; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25; 2007 a. 20, 226; 2009 a. 28; 2011 a. 32; 2013 a. 20;
2017 a. 59.

12 SECTION 3. 86.30 (9) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 86.30 (9) (c) For the purpose of calculating and distributing aids under sub. (2),
14 the amounts for aids to municipalities are‘$3217260,ﬁ590 $348,639,300 in calendar
15 year 2017 2019 and $348,639,300 $383,503,230 in calendar year 2018 2020 and

16 thereafter. These amounts, to the extent practicable, shall be used to determihe the
17 statewide municipal average cost-sharing percentage in the particular calendar
18 year.

History: 1977 c. 29; 1979 c. 325. 92 (1); 1979 c. 34 ss, 934b, 2102 (52) (a); 1981 c. 20, 248; 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 29 ss. 1604 to 1616r; 3202 (51); 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 31;
1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 113, 338; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25; 2007 a. 20, 226; 2009 a. 28; 2011 a. 32; 2013 a. 20;
2017 a. 59.

19 (END)
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DOA.......Aslesen, BB0389 - Generaltransportation aids

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

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
DOT makes aid payments to counties based on a share-of-costs formula and to
municipalities based on the greater of a share-of-costs formula or an aid rate per
mile. Under the bill, for calendar year 2020 and thereafter, the aid rate per mile is
increased to $2,628. For calendar year 2020 and thereafter, this bill increases the
max1mumamount of aid that may be paid to counties under the program to
$122,203,180; and increases the maximum amqunt of aid that may be paid to
municipaht1es under the program to $383,503, e

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill. :

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1

SEcTION 1. 86.30 (2) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

86.30 (2) (a) 3. For each mile of road or street under the jurisdiction of a
municipality as determined under s. 86.302, the mileage aid payment shall be $2,202
$2,389 in calendar year 2017 2019 and $2,389 $2,628 in calendar year 2018 2020 and
thereafter.

SECTION 2. 86.30 (9) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

86.30 (9) (b) For the purpose of calculating and distributing aids under sub. (2),
the amounts for aids to counties are $98490—2—OQ $111,093,800 in calendar year 2017
2019 and $—1—Ll—993809 122,203 lfwi 80 1n£:::1endar year 2018 2020 and thereafter.
These amounts, to the extent practicable, shall be used to determine the statewide
county average cost-sharing percentage in the particular caléndar year.

SEcTION 3. 86.30 (9) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

86.30 (9) (c) For the purpose of calculating and distributing aidsiunder sub. (2),
the amounts for aids to mumclpalltles are $321,260,500 $348,639,300 in calendar
year 2017 2019 and $348,639,300 $383.503.23 /[n calendar year 2018 2020 and
thereafter. These amounts, to the extent practicable, shall be used to determine the
statewide municipal average cost-sharing percentage in the particular calendar
year.

~ (END)



Wyatt, Zachary

AT L A N
From: , Aslesen, Matthew - DOA
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 12:16 PM
To: Wyatt, Zachary
Subject: RE: LRB Draft Number 19-2070_P1

Hello Zack,

I am sorry but | did not submit numbers rounded to the 100s place.

Please change the calendar year totals to the following —

86.30(9)(b) $122,203,200

And

86.30(9)(c ) $383,503,200

Thank youl

From: christopher.connor@wisconsin.gov <christopher.connor@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 2:04 PM '

To: Aslesen, Matthew - DOA <Matthew.Aslesen@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Ziegler, Paul - DOA <Paul2.Ziegler@wisconsin.gov>; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
<Christopher.Connor@wisconsin.gov>; Connor, Christopher B - DOA <Christopher.Connor@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: LRB Draft Number 19-2070_P1

We have received an LRB draft for DOA Tracking Code BB0389

LRB Topic: General transportation aids

LRB Draft Number: 19-2070_P1

Drafter: ZDW

Drafting Attorney: Zachary Wyatt

Phone: (608) 267-3362
E-mail: Zachary. Wvatt@leeis. wisconsin,gov

The document can be found in the Stat Language site on SharePoint:
https://doa.sbo. wisconsin. gov/statutes/Shared%20Documents/19-2070 P1.pdf

Please Note: All new drafts are marked "OUT" and Final = "No" by default. Please update these fields in this
record and related drafts as soon as you know if they are "IN" or Final. “

Thanks,

Chris
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DOA.......Aslesen, BB0389 - General transportation aids

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

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

- maximum amount of aid that may be paid to counties under the program to
$122,203,200 and increases the maximum amount of aid that may be paid to
municipalities under the program to $383,503,200.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1. 86.30 (2) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

86.30 (2) (a) 3. For each mile of road or street under the jurisdiction of a
municipality as determined under s. 86.302, the mileage aid payment shall be $2;202
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
2019 and $111,093,800 $122,203,200 in calendar year 2018 2020 and thereafter.
These amounts, to the extent practicable, shall be used to determine the statewide
county average cost-sharing percentage in the particular calendar year.

SECTION 3. 86.30 (9) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

86.30 (9) (c¢) For the purpose of calculating and distributing aids under sub. (2),
the amounts for aids to municipalities are $321,260,500 $348,639,300 in calendar -
year 2017 2019 and $348¢639;300 $383,503,200 in calendar year 2018 2020 and

thereafter. These amounts, to the extent practicable, shall be used to determine the
statewide municipal average cost-sharing percentage in the particular calendar
year.

(END)



